

# **CORE QUALIFICATIONS**

- Hardworking
- Focused and detail-oriented
- Decision-making skills
- Stress management
- Extensive hospitality background
- Highly responsible and reliable
- Adaptability
- Collaboration
- Time management

### **EDUCATION**

2022

University of Sunderland | Master of Science: Management with Finance

2020

University College Birmingham |

Bachelor of Arts: Aviation and Airport Management

2014

Atlantico Vocational School | Certificate of Higher

**Technical** 

Communication/Marketing, Public Relations

#### **LANGUAGES**

Portuguese: First language

**English: Proficient** 

Spanish: Beginner

## Fabio Vieira

07751041357



Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK145ED

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Quick learner with academic abilities and technical knowledge to succeed in different roles. Ready to expand horizons with additional knowledge and abilities gained from training and experience. Always ready to help others and use abilities to support team goals.

### **EXPERIENCE**

11/2019 - 08/2020

Room attendant

Travelodge | Hemel Hempstead , Hertfordshire

 Ensured continued resident safety and privacy while performing cleaning duties.

05/2018 - 05/2019

Waiter

Greenwich Country Club | Greenwich, Connecticut, USA

• Completed daily opening and closing checklists to maintain standards and ready dining rooms for service.

01/2018 - 04/2018

**Catering Assistant** 

The Studio Catering Academy | Birmingham, UK

- Delivered high-volume catering for special events.
- Dealt with guests' queries and requests politely.

11/2016 - 11/2017

Food and Beverage Assistant Crowne Plaza | Birmingham, UK

- Processed cash and card payments, providing correct change for cash purposes.
- Retained knowledge of current menu selections for accurate, reliable customer guidance.

09/2016 - 10/2016

**Catering Assistant** 

Blue Arrow, Recruitment | Birmingham, UK